1/7/22, 4:12 PM Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

Re: LKK/OD(veh IN) \ CMTD2103718/SYH - Arrange survey vehicle no : GBD-4132-G
Mitsubishi L200 (TP)(Sompo)

Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Fri 7/1/2022 4:12 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; ‘Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; ‘Hwang, Shiang Yi'
<shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Dear Sir/madam,

Enclosed documents for GBD 4132G

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 6 January 2022 2:06 pm

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; 'Hwang, Shiang Yi' <shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg>;
assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: LKK/OD(veh IN) \ CMTD2103718/SYH - Arrange survey vehicle no : GBD-4132-G Mitsubishi L200
(TP)(Sompo)

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Thank you for your assignment.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi
Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 6 January, 2022 1:53 PM

To: Lee Chen Sin <ChenSin.Lee@ethozgroup.com>; Hwang, Shiang Yi <shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg>;
'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'assighnments@Ilkkauto.com' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>;
'SUR' <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Rakeswaran Anand <rakes.anand@ethozgroup.com>

Subject: LKK/OD(veh IN) \ CMTD2103718/SYH - Arrange survey vehicle no : GBD-4132-G Mitsubishi L200 (TP)
(Sompo)

Our Reference : CMTD2103718/SYH
Your Reference: GBD4132G

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/id/AAQKAGNIMTQ1ODBhLTcONjYINGE3OCO5NWVKLTMyZWUwMGFhNWIXNAAQAN84keApnUg%2FuwCUQ... 1/3


tel:6256-3561
mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com
tel:6256-4315

1/7/22, 4:12 PM Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

Hi Chen Sin,
We acknowledged receipt of your claim documents and have arranged LKK Auto to conduct the survey.

Please be informed that Ms. Hwang Shiang Yi is the handler of this case who can be contacted at 63295 205/
shiangyi.hwang@sompo.com.sg

Hi LKK Auto,

Please arrange Mr. Adrian/ Kenneth/ Marcus to conduct the motor survey for GBD4132G on Own Damage
basis at Ethoz Tampines (22 Tampines Street 92 (S).528876).

Please revert with your preliminary report upon completion of survey to my colleague, Ms. Shiang Yi for
Authorisation.

Aside to Shiang Vi,

Please advise on the Excess & Authorisation.

[Working From Home with effect from 06 April 2020]

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555

For motor claims survey request, please email to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

e, SOMPO Innovation for Wellbeing
J' INSURANCE |

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #03-03 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may
contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this
information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this
message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal
data for the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated
companies, credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service

provides and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy.

From: Lee Chen Sin <ChenSin.Lee@ethozgroup.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 1:30 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey <MotorSurvey(@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Rakeswaran Anand <rakes.anand@ethozgroup.com>; Henry, Irene James <irene.henry@sompo.com.sg>; Teo, See
Ling <seeling.teo@sompo.com.sg>; Teo, Grace <grace.teo(@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: Arrange survey vehicle no : GBD-4132-G Mitsubishi L200 (TP)(Sompo)

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.
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1/7/22, 4:12 PM Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook
Hi,

Kindly arrange survey above mention vehicle at Ethoz Tampines (22 Tampines Street 92 (S) 528876).

Your insured vehicle number : SMC-2828-X
DOA : 15/12/2021

Vehicle currently at Ethoz Tampines.
Thank you.

Warmest Regards,
Lee Chen Sin
Motor Claims Operations

-
=
ETHOZ
ETHOZ GROUP LTD
30 Bukit Batok Crescent Singapore 658075
DID: 6654 7520 | FAX: 6654 7542 | Mobile: 8822 8339
www.ethozgroup.com
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Disclaimer: This message may contain confidential information intended only for the use of the
addressee named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified
that any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you received
this message by mistake, please notify the sender by reply email immediately. Please conduct your
own virus checks before opening any attachment as ETHOZ Group does not guarantee the integrity of
this email or attached files has been maintained nor this communication is free of viruses,
interceptions or interference. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender
and may not necessarily reflect the views of ETHOZ Group. ETHOZ Group shall not be responsible
nor liable for the improper and incomplete transmission of the information contained in this
communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system.

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/id/AAQKAGNIMTQ1ODBhLTcONjYINGE3OCO5NWVKLTMyZWUwMGFhNWIXNAAQAN84keApnUg%2FuwCUQ... 3/3


http://www.ethozgroup.com/
https://www.facebook.com/ETHOZgroup/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/ethoz-group
https://twitter.com/ETHOZgroup
https://www.instagram.com/ethozgroup/

